
 
 
The following is a list of questions submitted in response to the Solicitation 
N00173-09-R-LS01, as well as the responses to each. 
 
Question #1:  Are Repairs found during weekly visit considered "Unscheduled 
Repairs" and billed as extra? 
 
Answer: Yes, any deficiency / repair that cannot be corrected by Preventive 
Maintenance is considered "Unscheduled Repair Work" and a quote shall be 
submitted via e-mail to the Contracting Officer and the COR concurrently, as this 
will be processed under the Time and Materials line items. 
  
Question #2:  Is the Contractor going to be responsible for supplying Chemicals 
for the Cooling Tower? 
 
Answer: Yes, all chemicals that are required to treat the cooling tower are 
included in the Firm Fixed Price of the Contract 
Recommend if the contractor does not understand how much or what type of 
chemicals that are needed to maintain the tower to call a water treatment 
company to find out how to maintain a cooling tower. 
  
Question #3:  Does NRL want the Safety valves replaced annually? 
 
Answer: Yes 
  
Question #4:  Does NRL want the Drying Media be "Factory Tested"? 
 
Answer: A written statement from the contractor that the Dryer Media is 
performing up to industry standards will be sufficient. 
 
Question #5:  What are the serial numbers for the equipment? 
 
Answer: The Serial #'s are: 
  

Air Compressor # 1  HOL030643 
Air Compressor #2   HOL030642 
  
Zek Dryer Right   112700 
Zek Dryer Left      112702 
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